

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm LOCATION: Room CC2-213

Monday, November 6, 2017

Chair: Tammy Smith

Advisor: Teresea Archaga

Minute Taker: Amata Abatcha

Present: AGS, Allies, Anime, Honors, International Students Club, La Raza Unida, LMCAS, Mustang Ambassador Club, READ, RN Class of 2018 Rotaract Club, SACHE, SACNAS, Women in STEM

Item #	Торіс	Outcome	
1	Call to Order	I. Tammy Smith called the meeting to order at 3:35pm	
2	Approval of Agenda	 I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: La Raza B. Seconded by: AGS C. Motion approved 14-0-0 	
3	Approval of Minutes	 I. Motion to approve the previous minutes A. Motioned by: International Student's Club B. Seconded by: AGS C. Motion approved 14-0-0 	
4	Public Comment	 From SACNAS: A. Announced a self-guided tour of Black Diamond Mines on Monday, November 19 from 12:00pm-4:30pm. Added that they have many family-friendly events, but this particular tour is for ages 7+ only 	
5	Club Updates	 I. From Rotaract: A. Rotaract recapped Lake Cleanup where 9 volunteers participated. Posted a picture up on the Student Life Instagram. B. Found an injured bird where it was recommended to take to a local wildlife preserve but was then taken to a county animal shelter because it was non-native 	

		 species C. Advisor Archaga added that there will be a campus-wide cleanup event in March II. From Umoja: A. Reported that last week's nacho and potato sale did not go well due to incorrect pricings. Because of this, they did not profit much B. Needs to raise money for graduating Umoja members for jackets next Monday III. From AGS: A. Hosting Pizza Sale at the indoor quad next Monday, November 19, from 11:00am 4:00pm IV. From SACNAS: A. Restated that a few months ago, SACNAS held an event to garner money for Hurricane Harvey but had \$30.00 remaining so used the remaining money to buy sandwiches to pass out to students V. From Chair Smith: A. Attended the TEACH fundraiser started by a retired senior citizen group at the Trilogy in Brentwood. Raised a little over \$9,000.00 when their goal was just \$5,000.00 B. Attended a fundraising comedy show starring Arsenio Hall C. Announced Queer Comedy Showcase this Thursday, November 9 at the Little Theater at 7:00pm D. Previewed upcoming Transgender Day of Remembrance next Monday, November 20. Showcased a few pictures of transgender individuals who were victims of hate crimes
		E. Still needs pictures and bios for club spotlights onlineF. Asked the board to sign Veterans Day banners if they would like
	AGENDA ITEMS	
6	Advisor Report	 I. From Advisor Archaga: A. Just came out of a previous meeting earlier in the day to talk about possible Black History Month events and were looking to expand the calendar beyond the traditionally designated February month. Scheduling Mondays from 12:00pm- 1:00pm for students interested in being a part of the committee to brainstorm ideas B. Regarding the upcoming Fall Potluck, requested that anyone attending should make something that can feed up to 8 people

		D. II.	Wanted to bring a grid-list check-off regarding marketing and outreach strategies that are available to students on campus. Implemented some of it this semester. "This semester has been the highest turnout rate because they were sure to touch upon all the necessary bases," she stated Announced that the campus bulletin boards are available to everyone with a notification to Student Life From Stephanie Lutz: Recapped what the Transgender Day of Remembrance on Monday, November 20 will be about; to honor those individuals who were victims of hate crimes. List has grown to 23 individuals. Working with individuals who identify as queer or transgender to give lectures to classes to spread information
7	Adjournment	I. A.	Motion to adjourn meeting at 4:17pm Motioned by: Umoja